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Richard Smith, Esquire ¢'6.&5§‘\-°\ ‘¢° ..\6‘ z -
Room 301 ae TP v S s
Premerger Office S ATy W 4
Federal Trade Commission ° ,p':@,"
Main Building & ot
Washington, D.C. 20582 <<

Dear Mr. Smith:

Per our telephone conversation of March 14, this letter
will outline the facts concerning a proposed transaction and
3y conclusions concerning reportability under the Bart-Scott-
Rodino Act and implementing regulations. I would appreciate
your confirming that my conclusions concerning reportability
are correct or, if they are not correct in any respect, so
advising me promptly.

The parties to the transaction, "A"™ and "B", are both
“foreign persons" as defined in § 801.1(e)(2) (i) (A) of the
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®A" proposes to acquire from "B" (1) operating assets
located in a foreign country which generate greater than $15
million in sales annually to the United States, and (2) 100%

af the strnk nf "R’e” Iinjted States imsner subsidjarv. This

r stock is valued at less than $15 millicn.

As nart af the concsideration for the acomisition of
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As I have analyzed the transaction, "A’s"™ acquisition of
foreion onerating aggets from SR _is exemnt from renorting

is irrelevant.

As for "A’s" acquisition of 100% of the stock of the
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the acquisition of 100% of B’s U.S. issuer subsidiary’s
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acquisition of the voting securities confers control of a
United States issuer (B’s subsidiary), reportability will
turn on whether this issuer "together with all entities which
it controls has annual net sales or total assets of $25
million or more.™ § 802.20(b).

Reportability of "B’s"™ acquisition of a non-contrelling
_amount of voting securities of "A’s" United States issuer
subsidiary is not subject to § 802.51 but rather is governed
by § 7A(a) (3) of the statute and § 802.20 of the regulations.
Hence, reportability will depend first on whether B will
acquire 15% or more of A’s subsidiary’s voting securities or
whether the acquired securities have a value in excess of
£15.000 000, _TIf nejther candition is met. the transaction is
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first is :et,'i 802.20(b) appliés-ina thé transaction is not
reportable because it does not confer control.
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I will call you later today to confirm your receipt of
this letter and to determine when you will be able to give me
a response, :

Sincerely yours,

S






